

Matlaske Parish Council

The Minutes of the Meeting of Matlaske Parish Council held on the 13th October 2021 in Matlaske Church.

PRESENT – Mrs Buxton (Chairman) Mrs Rushmer, Mr Fiddian and Mr England.
APOLOGIES were received from Mrs Shepherd and Mr Fitzpatrick-Swallow.

The Minutes of the previous Meeting, having been circulated, were approved, and signed.

MATTERS ARISING –

VILLAGE SIGN – The Clerk said she had been informed that the sign has been repaired and Mr Fitzpatrick-Swallow was thanked for dealing with this.

B&B at 19 The Street. Mrs Buxton said she is still waiting to hear from NNDC.

SPEEDSIGN – Mr Fiddian was handed the details received from ElanCity and would contact them for further details/information

Effluent from properties at Old School House. The contents of the letter to the occupants was approved and the Clerk would contact Mrs Shepherd and obtain their relevant addresses. Mr Barker, the occupants was approved, and the Old School House had received the letter and the Clerk confirmed that a similar letter had been sent to the occupants of Nos. 1 and 2 Old School House. He stated he had arranged for the septic tank to be dealt with. He subsequently telephoned the Clerk and reported this has now been dealt with and all was well. The Clerk thanked Mr Barker for dealing with this.

PRECEPT 2022-2023 – The Clerk informed Members that the relevant Application Form will be received from NNDC at the end of October. She had arranged with the Accounts Department to return this completed and signed by the Chairman and Clerk and a Member of the Parish Council. The Clerk asked members the Precept for this period. She explained the Parish Council usually applies for £500.00 which is paid in two instalments of £250. A discussion followed and it was agreed to apply for £650 for the above period which will be inserted in the form.

MEMORIAL ON THE AIR FIELD – The Clerk informed Members of the telephone call she had with Mr Bannerman with regard to the damage to the Memorial. Mrs Buxton referred to the e-mail she had previously received from Mr Airey who had reported this. The Clerk had told Mr Bannerman she would mention what he has said at the next PC Meeting. Mrs Buxton said she would speak with Mr Bannerman should he make contact.

APPOINTMENT OF NEW CLERK – There was no definite news as yet with regard to this.

The next meeting was arranged for the 13th December 2021.

CHAIRMAN

13th December 2021